
 

 

 DATE:        February 4, 2024  

  TO:            Kervin Alfred, City Clerk  

  

  FROM:         Michelle Owens, Department Head Secretary                 

 

  SUBJECT:  Public Art Committee Board Attendance  

  ______________________________________________________________________ 

 
Below is the attendance record for the following Public Art Committee Members for the selected 

periods February 2022 to Present. 

 

Member   Time Period   # of Meetings  # Attended 

Tobi Aycock   February 2022 to Present 19   17 

  Donna Schorr   February 2022 to Present 19   13   

  Mimi Botscheller  February 2022 to Present 19   17   

  Mary Lou Hamilton  February 2022 to Present 19   14   

 

  Subcommittee Meetings 

  Member   Time Period   # of Meetings  # Attended  

Tobi Aycock   February 2022 to Present 2   2 

  Donna Schorr   February 2022 to Present n/a   n/a   

  Mimi Botscheller  February 2022 to Present 1   1   

  Mary Lou Hamilton  February 2022 to Present n/a   n/a   

  

 


